

RESIDENT'S GUIDE

to the 63rd Legislative District
Clarion County



STATE REPRESENTATIVE
JOSHUA BASHLINE

Welcome to District 63!

Dear Clarion County Resident,

Whether you've lived here in Clarion County your whole life, or just moved here, I thought a resident guide with important information might be a useful resource for you.

Included in this guide are some of the ways that both my district office and my Harrisburg office can serve you. We are eager to help you navigate some of the nuances of the Pennsylvania government.

It is an honor to serve as your State Representative both here, and in Harrisburg. Please do not hesitate to reach out with your input regarding pending, or suggested legislation. It is vital that I hear from my constituents about these matters so that I may best represent you.

My Clarion District office is located at 160 South 2nd Avenue, Suite C, Clarion, PA 16214. We are open from 9:00 am to 4:00 pm Monday through Friday. If you have the opportunity to visit the State Capitol, please reach out so we can assist in coordinating a tour of the Capitol building and a visit to my office in Room 412 of the Irvis Building.

As a Clarion County constituent, you may want to participate in the election of your officials. I would suggest that you register for the party of your choice at your earliest convenience, by visiting www.votespa.com.

It is my hope that you will be very happy here in Clarion County and enjoy the fellowship of your neighbors and shopping at our local businesses. Our county is one of the finest areas in our state.

If there is anything that I can do for you, please feel free to stop in my Clarion office at (814) 226-9000 or email me at jbashline@pahousegop.com.

May your home and neighborhood bring you many blessings for years to come.

Best Regards,
Josh Bashline
State Representative/63rd House District

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>Description</u>	<u>Page Number</u>
Services Offered.....	3
Elected Federal Officials	4
Elected State Officials.....	4
County Government.....	5
Magisterial District Judges & Courts	5-6
Municipalities (townships and boroughs)	6-8
Emergency Services, Fire, Ambulance, & Police Departments.....	8-12
Public & Private Schools, Continued Education	12-13
Libraries	14
U.S. Postal Service Offices	15
Places of Worship.....	16-20
Consumer Hotline Numbers	21-27

Information in this guide is current as of October 2025

SERVICES OFFERED

- **Motor Vehicle** registration forms, including income-based retired person's registration
- **Driver's License** forms
- **Property Tax/Rent Rebate** applications and information on senior citizen programs
- **PACE and PACENET** applications
- **Voter Registration and Absentee Ballot** forms
- **PA Civil Service** applications
- **PHEAA** forms
- **State Income Tax** forms
- **Birth and Death Certificate** applications
- **Notary** applications
- **Copies of Bills, Acts,** and other legislative materials

Please call my office with your comments, questions, or problems. I will be happy to hear from you regarding proposed legislation of current law. My staff and I will help you in any way we can.

State Representative
Josh Bashline



Learn more at: www.repbashline.com

Find us on Facebook at: www.facebook.com/repbashline

Find us on YouTube: www.youtube.com/@RepBashline

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

President Donald J. Trump

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20500
www.whitehouse.gov
Phone: (202) 456-1414
TTY / TDD: (202) 456-6213

Vice President JD Vance

Eisenhower Executive Office
Building
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, D.C. 20500
www.whitehouse.gov
Phone: (202) 456-7549

GOVERNMENT RESOURCES

Congressman Glenn “G.T.” Thompson

Washington DC Office
400 Cannon House
Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
(202) 225-5121

Bellefonte Office
3555 Benner Pike,
Suite 101
Bellefonte, PA 16823
(814) 353-0215

Oil City Office
217 Elm Street,
Suite B
Oil City, PA 16301
(814) 670-0432

State Senator Scott Hutchinson

Oil City Office
229 Elm Street
Oil City, PA 16301
(814) 677-6345

Harrisburg Office
337 Main Capitol
Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-9684

STATE OFFICIALS

Governor Josh Shapiro

508 Main Capitol Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-2500

Lt. Governor Austin Davis

508 Main Capitol Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-3300

Attorney General David Sunday

16th Floor, Strawberry Square
Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-3391

Auditor General

Timothy L. DeFoor
Room 229, Finance Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120-0018
(717) 787-2543

State Treasurer Stacy Garrity

Room 129, Finance Building
Harrisburg, PA 17120
(717) 787-2465

Clarion County Government

Clarion County Courthouse

421 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214 Telephone: (814) 226-4000

Register & Recorder Rebekah Weckerly

Courthouse, 1st Floor Ste 24
421 Main Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-4000

County Treasurer Karyn Montana

Administrative Bldg., Room 110
330 Main Street
Clarion, PA 16214
Direct Line: (814) 226-1113

Commissioners

District Attorney Drew Welsh

514 Liberty Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-4423

Wayne Brosius, Ted Tharan & Braxton White

Administrative Building
330 Main Street, 2nd Floor
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-4000

Prothonotary Jeffrey Himes

Courthouse, 1st Floor Ste 25
421 Main Street
Clarion, PA 16214
Direct Line: (814) 226-1119

Coroner Dan Shingledecker

Morgue - 214 South 7th Avenue |
Mailing - 330 Main Street, Room 206
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 227-7280

Sheriff Shawn Zerfoss

Courthouse, Basement Ste 11
421 Main Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-7611

Elections/ Voter Registration

Robert L. Wilk

Administrative Building
330 Main Street, Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-4000, Ext. 2006

DISTRICT JUDGES & COURTS

District Court 18-3-02

Timothy Schill, DJ

22 North 6th Avenue
Clarion, PA 16214
Telephone: (814) 226-5170

District Court 18-3-03

Jarah Heeter, DJ

Mendenhall Avenue
Knox, PA 16232
Telephone: (814) 797-5934

District Court 18-3-04
Jeff Miller, DJ
 237 Broad Street
 New Bethlehem, PA 16242
 Telephone: (814) 275-2322

Domestic Relations 160 South 2nd Avenue, Suite B Clarion, PA 16214 (814) 226-1030 / (814) 226-1033	Court Administration Rachel Kundick District Court Administrator (814) 226-9351
Adult Probation 22 North 6th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214 Telephone: (814) 226-6020 mblum@co.clarion.pa.us	Juvenile Probation 22 North 6th Avenue Clarion, PA 16214 Telephone: (814) 226-4743 mblum@co.clarion.pa.us

TOWNSHIPS

Ashland Township.....(814) 797-1035
 699 Mimms Road, Kossuth, PA
 ¼ miles south of Route 322
 at Kossuth on Route 338

Beaver Borough.....(814) 797-1408
 121 Tippecanoe Road
 Knox, PA 16232

Brady Township.....(878) 422-0318
 P.O. Box 75
 East Brady, PA 16028

Clarion Township..... (814) 764-5222
 17382 Route 322
 Strattanville, PA 16258

Elk Township.....(814) 782-3775
 Twp. Rd. T-412
near the Intersection of SR 322

Farmington Township	(814) 744-8523
32691 Route 66	
Leeper, PA 16233-0148	
Highland Township	(814) 226-5720
3860 Millcreek Road	
Clarion, PA 16214	
Knox Township	(814) 221-8534
27345 Route 66	
Lucinda, PA 16235	
Licking Township	(814) 358-2250
152 Canoe Ripple Road	
Sligo, PA 16255	
Limestone Township	(814) 379-3737
12496 Olean Trail	
Summerville, PA 15864	
Madison Township	(814) 473-6307
1183 Madison Shop Road	
Rimersburg, PA 16248	
Millcreek Township	(814) 764-5151
5345 Hudson Road	
Fisher, PA 16225	
Monroe Township	(814) 745-2819
17956 Route 68	
Sligo, PA 16255-4442	
Paint Township	(814) 226-6172
22139 Route 66	
Shippenville, PA 16254-8942	
Perry Township	(814) 358-2661
5687 Doc Walker Road	
Parker, PA 16049	

Piney Township	(814) 745-2445
291 McEwen Road	
Sligo, PA 16255	
Porter Township	(814) 275-2500
9485 Curllsville Road	
New Bethlehem, PA 16242	
Redbank Township	(814) 275-4045
10 Swede Hollow Road	
Fairmount City, PA	
Richland Township	(724) 659-4453
511 Dittman Road	
Emlenton, PA 16373	
Salem Township	(814) 549-0631
57 Community Road	
Emlenton, PA 16373	
Toby Township	(814) 473-6353
25 Elder Road	
Rimersburg, PA 16248	
Washington Township	(814) 221-8534
P.O. Box 124	
Fryburg, PA 16326	

EMERGENCY SERVICES

Clarion County Department of Public Safety

Derek Frank, Director
160 Amsler Ave.
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 226-6631

Lauren Cousins
Clarion County Emergency
Management Agency Planner
(814) 226-4000 Ext. 1401

FIRE STATIONS

For Emergencies dial 911

NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

Callensburg Volunteer Fire Department (814) 358-2400

445 Main St.

Callensburg, PA 16213

Clarion Fire & Hose Company (814) 226-8531

525 Wood Street

Clarion, PA 16214

East Brady Volunteer Fire Department..... (724) 526-5461

101 Graham Street

East Brady, PA 16028

Farmington Township Volunteer Fire Company (814) 744-8524

P.O. Box 122

Leeper, PA 16233

Hawthorn Volunteer Fire Department (814) 365-5770

P.O. Box 125

Hawthorn, PA 16230

Knox Volunteer Fire Company, Inc. (814) 797-5000

P.O. Box 106

Knox, PA 16232

Limestone Township Fire Department (814) 764-5415

9790 Route 66

Clarion, PA 16214

Millcreek Township Volunteer Fire Department (814) 764-5191

P.O. Box 71

Fisher, PA 16225

New Bethlehem Fire Company 1 (814) 275-3000

425 Arch Street

New Bethlehem, PA 16242

Parker City Volunteer Fire Department..... (724) 399-2222
P.O. Box 141
Parker, PA 16049

Perry Township Fire Department (814) 358-2282
P.O. Box 113
Parker, PA 16049

Rimersburg Hose Company, Inc. (814) 275-3000
P.O. Box 446
Rimersburg, PA 16248

Shippenville-Elk Township Volunteer Fire Department (814) 782-3233
P.O. Box 160
Shippenville, PA 16254

Sligo Volunteer Fire Department, Inc. (814) 745-2691
P.O. Box 319
Sligo, PA 16255

St. Petersburg Volunteer Fire Department..... (724) 659-4911
P.O. Box 81
St. Petersburg, PA 16054

Strattanville Volunteer Fire Department..... (814) 764-5284
P.O. Box 93
Strattanville, PA 16258

Washington Township Volunteer Fire Depart..... (814) 354-2150
P.O. Box 61
Fryburg, PA 16326

EMS AGENCIES

For Emergencies dial 911

NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

Clarion Hospital EMS (814) 226-1248
One Hospital Drive
Clarion, PA 16214

East Brady Ambulance Service (814) 526-5065
P.O. Box 325, Broad Street
East Brady, PA 16028

Knox Ambulance Service (814) 797-1263
3204 Vigilant Street
Gordonville, PA 17529

Life Flight (412) 359-3333
1 Hospital Drive
Clarion, PA 16214

Southern Clarion County Ambulance Service (814) 473-6252
P.O. Box 369, Route 68
Rimersburg, PA 16254, PA 16248

POLICE DEPARTMENTS

For Emergencies dial 911

NON-EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBERS

Clarion Borough Police (814) 226-9140
Bureau of Criminal Investigations..... (888) 992-6833
Clarion County Sheriff (814) 226-7611
Clarion University Dept of Public Safety (814) 393-2111
FBI (Clarion/Forest) (814) 452-4516
Knox Borough Police (814) 797-1100
Parker City Police Dept (724) 399-4388
Southern Clarion County Police (814) 275-1180
PA State Police (Clarion Co.). (814) 226-1710

Hospitals/Urgent Care

UPMC GoHealth Urgent Care
18 Sportsman Drive
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 297-0668

Primary Health Care
18 Sportsman Drive
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 223-9900

**Clarion Hospital
Independence Health**
1 Hospital Drive
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-9500

QCare of Penn Highlands
265 Holiday Inn Rd
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 297-8848

PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICTS

**Allegheny-Clarion Valley School
District**
www.acvsd.org
776 State Route 58
Foxburg, PA 16036
District Office: (724) 659-5820
High School: (724) 659-4661
Elementary: (724) 659-3555

Clarion Area Elementary School
800 Boundary Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-8118

Clarion-Limestone
www.clasd.net
4091 C-L School Road
Strattanville, PA 16258
Telephone: (814) 764-5111
District Fax: (814) 764-5729

North Clarion
www.northclarion.org
10439 Route 36
Tionesta, PA 16353
District: (814) 744-8536
High School: (814) 744-8544
Elementary: (814) 744-8541

Clarion Area
www.clarion-schools.com
District Office
221 Liberty Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-6110

**Clarion Area Junior Senior High
School**
219 Liberty Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-8112

Keystone
www.keyknox.com
451 Huston Avenue
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-5921

Redbank Valley
www.redbankvalley.net
920 Broad Street
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
Administration: (814) 275-2426
High School: (814) 275-2424
Intermediate School: (814) 365-5141
Primary School: (814) 275-2680

Union

www.unionsd.net

354 Baker Street, Suite 2

Rimersburg, PA 16248

Central: (814) 473-6311

High School: (814) 473-3121

Rimersburg Elementary: (814) 473-3989

Sligo Elementary: (814) 745-2152

PRIVATE SCHOOLS

Clarion Christian School

www.clarionchristianschool.org

15952 Route 322, Suite 2

Clarion, PA 16214

(814) 226-4443

Leatherwood Academy

www.leatherwoodacademy.org

363 Broad Street

New Bethlehem, PA 16242

(814) 275-3515

Immaculate Conception Parish School

www.icclarionschool.org

729 Main Street

Clarion, PA 16214

(814) 226-8433

St. Joseph School

www.stjosephlucinda.com

72 Rectory Lane

Lucinda, PA 16235

(814) 226-8018

New Bethlehem Mennonite School

805 Frosty Road, New Bethlehem, PA 16242

(814) 275-3079

Continuing Education

University/College/Trade Schools

PennWest University

www.pennwest.edu/index.php

840 Wood Street

Clarion, PA 16214

(814) 393-2000

Clarion County Career Center

www.clarioncte.org/about.html

447 Career Lane

Shippensburg, PA 16254

(814) 226-4391

LIBRARIES

Clarion Free Library

www.clarionfreelibrary.org
644 Main Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-7172

Knox Public Library

www.knoxpubliclibrary.org
305 N Main Street
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-1054

Rena M. Carlson Library

www.pennwest.edu/about/offices-services/libraries
840 Wood Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 393-2301

Redbank Valley Public Library

www.rvlibrary.org
720 Broad Street
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-2870

Foxburg Free Library

www.foxburglibrary.org
31 Main Street
Foxburg, PA 16036
(724) 659-3431

Eccles-Lesher Memorial Library

673 Main Street
Rimersburg, PA 16248
(814) 473-3800

UNITED STATES POST OFFICES

US Postal Service.....(800) 275-8777
www.usps.com

Batteries Plus Clarion

Offers: UPS ground, UPS Air Services: UPS Next Day Air, UPS Next Day Air Saver and UPS Second Day Air..... (800) 677-8278
www.batteriesplus.com/battery/gps/clarion
customercare@batteriesplus.com

Clarion.....(814) 226-9250

Cooksburg..... (814) 744-8508

Crown.....(814) 744-8041

Fryburg (814) 354-2678

Knox..... (814) 797-1541

Kossuth (814) 797-1868

Lamartine..... (814) 797-2699

Leeper (814) 744-9618

Lickingville (814) 744-8844

Marble..... (814) 354-2188

Marienville..... (814)927-6630

Shippenville (814) 782-3761

Tylersburg..... (814) 744-9217

Venus..... (814) 354-2702

Vowinckle..... (814) 927-8787

Postal Service Stamps by Mail.....(800) 782-6724

PLACES OF WORSHIP

Alpha Assembly of God

499 Grand Ave Ext.
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-9691

Bethany Crossroads Church

721 T334
Knox PA 16373
(814) 797-1196

Clarion Bible Fellowship

22631 PA-68
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 316-6675

Cornerstone Church

3655 East End Road
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 226-4949

Cornerstone Church of God

134 Pine Street
Fairmount City, PA 16224
(814) 365-5322

Distant Baptist Church

P.O. Box 12
Distant, PA 16223
(814) 275-3049

Epicenter

925 Oakwood Drive
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-6448

Baker Street Church of God

277 Baker Street
Rimersburg, PA 16248
(814) 473-3655

Church of Christ

288 Grand Avenue
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 227-2120

Clarion Community Church

15870 Rt. 322 (Joe's Gym)
Clarion, PA 16214
No phone number listed

Cornerstone Church of Clarion

3655 East End Rd.
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 226-4949

Cottage Hill Wesleyan Methodist

21 Champion Road
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-1469

Edenburg Presbyterian Church

405 Main Street
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-1167

Faith Fellowship Church

399 Main Street
Rimersburg, PA 16248
(814) 473-6105

Fern Trinity Evangelical Church

699 Golf Course Road
Kossuth, PA 16331
(814) 797-5035

First Presbyterian Church

700 Wood St
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-8145

Grace Evangelical Church

2561 Grace Church Road
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-5068

Grand Avenue Church of Christ

288 Grand Avenue
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 227-2120

Hope Rising

240 Liberty Street
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 297-8070

Knox United Methodist Church

9729 PA-338
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-5386

Leatherwood Church

889 Church Road
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-4371

Middle Run Church of God

Middle Run Road
Fairmount City, Pa 16224
(814) 275-2907

First Baptist Church

649 Main St.
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-8233

First United Methodist Church

600 Wood St.
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-6660

Grace Lutheran Church

421 Madison St.
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-7548

Holy Trinity Lutheran Church

501 Main Street
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 782-3753

Immaculate Conception Church

720 Liberty St.
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-8433

Kossuth Faith of the Nazarene

2695 US-322
Kossuth, PA 16331
(814) 797-5968

Manor United Methodist Church

9 Airport Road
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 226-4200

New Bethlehem First Fellowship

234 Penn St.
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-3900

New Bethlehem Presbyterian
403 Penn Street
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-1880

New Rehobeth Presbyterian
1419 Rehobeth Church Rd
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 764-3079

Oakdale Church of the Brethren
1551 State Rt. 1025
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-6714

Pine City Crossroads Church
970 Millerstown Road
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 227-8191

Putneyville United Methodist
1034 Route 1025
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-4049

Salem Lutheran Church
2057 PA-208
Lamartine, PA 16375
(814) 797-2282

Shippenville United Methodist
123 Main Street
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 782-3202

Sligo Presbyterian Church
403 Colerain Street
Sligo, PA 16255
(814) 745-2771

New Hope Community Church
15952 Route 322
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 229-4141

Oak Ridge United Methodist
28 Oak Ridge Road
Oak Ridge, PA 16245
(814) 275-3900

Oakland Church of God
122 Kohlersburg Rd.
Distant, PA 16223
(814) 275-3626

Providence Church on the Ridge
245 Providence Church Rd
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-5495

Riverhill Evangelical Church
11178 Route 322
Shippenville, PA 16254
(814) 226-5414

Salem United Church of Christ
T930
Lamartine, PA 16375
(814) 797-5075

Sligo Church of the Nazarene
311 Madison Street
Sligo, PA 16255
(814) 745-2373

Sligo United Methodist Church
506 Penn Street
Sligo, PA 16255
(814) 745-2231

Springside Baptist Church

3504 State Route 28/66
Distant, PA 16223
(814) 275-4953

St. Eusebius Parish

301 E. Second St.
East Brady, PA 16028
(724) 526-3366

St. Mark's Memorial Chapel

539 St. Mark Road
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-2089

St. Michaels Church

18765 PA- 208
Fryburg, PA 16326
(814) 226-7288

St. Paul's Lutheran Church

1051 Twin Church Road
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 249-1025

St. Richard Church

83 Purity Avenue
Rimersburg, PA 16248
(724) 526-5079

Trinity Point Church of God

180 West Trinity Drive
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 226-8672

Wesleyan Methodist Church

9296 Curllsville Road
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-1469

St. Charles Church

201 Washington St.
New Bethlehem, PA 16242
(814) 275-3446

St. Joseph Church

112 Rectory Ln.
Lucinda, PA 16235
(814) 226-7288

St. Mary's Church

117 T-627
Crown, PA 16233
(814) 226-7288

St. Patrick Catholic Church

915 PA-68
East Brady, PA 16028
(724) 526-5079

St. Paul's United Church of Christ

937 Twin Church Road
Knox, PA 16232
(814) 797-1927

**The Church of Christ of Ladder
Day Saints**

351 Huston Ave, Knox, PA 16232
(724) 826-6109

Tylersburg United Methodist

8155, 8579 PA-36
Leeper, PA 16233
(814) 744-8559

White Chapel Community

316 Climax Road
New Bethlehem, Pa 16242
(814) 275-1718

Zion Baptist
114 Zion Rd
Clarion, PA 16214
(814) 745-2814

Zion Lutheran Church
2842 Pine Run Road
Mayport, PA 16240
(814) 856-2022

CONSUMER HOTLINE NUMBERS
AGING / SENIOR CITIZENS

Senior Protection Resources..... (800) 490-8505
PA Attorney General
www.attorneygeneral.gov

Clarion County Office of Aging..... (814) 226-4640
www.clarionaging.com

Medicare(800) 633-4227
www.medicare.gov

National Council on Aging.....(571) 527-3900
www.NCOA.org
www.benefitscheckup.org – A free service to identify state and federal assistance programs.

Clarion County Senior Centers

Clarion.....(814) 226-4194
Knox..... (814) 227-9007
Leeper.....(814) 227-9007
New Bethlehem.....(814) 221-7869
Rimersburg.....(814) 473-6208

PA Department of Aging..... (717) 783-1550
www.pa.gov/agencies/aging

PA Health Insurance Assistance.....(800) 783-7067
www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs

PACE Information.....(800) 225-7223
www.pa.gov/agencies/aging

Property Tax / Rent Rebate Program.....(888) 222-9190
www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue

Social Security Administration (800) 772-1213
www.ssa.gov
Clarion Office (888) 848-6464
Hours of Operation: Monday thru Friday 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT/ GRANTS

Clarion County Economic Development Center (814) 226-9045
jarred@clarioncountyledc.com
Small Business Administration (800) 827-5722
www.sba.gov
Clarion Office (814) 393-2060
Starting Business in PA (866) GO-NEWPA
www.pa.gov/guides/starting-a-business

CONSUMER INFORMATION

Bureau of Consumer Protection
PA Attorney General (800) 441-2555
www.attorneygeneral.gov/public-protection-division/bureau-consumer-protection/
Better Business Bureau (BBB) (717) 364-3250
www.bbb.org
Do Not Call Hotline, PA (888) 777-3406
www.attorneygeneral.gov/protect-yourself/do-not-call-list/
Do Not Call Hotline, U. S (888) 382-1222
www.donotcall.gov
PA Department of State Charitable Organization
Bureau of Charitable Organizations (800) 732-0999
www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/programs/charities
PA Office of Consumer Advocate (800) 684-6560
Utility Matters and Electric Choice Information
www.papowerswitch.com/contact-us/
Public Utility Commission (800) 692-7380
Utility problems (717) 783-1740
www.puc.pa.gov/complaints/

PA Department of Insurance(877) 881-6388
www.pa.gov/agencies/insurance

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission..... (800) 638-2772
www.cpsc.gov

CONTINUING EDUCATION

PA Higher Education Assistance Agency
PHEAA..... (800) 692-7392
www.pheaa.org

PA State System of Higher Education.....(717) 720-4000
www.passhe.edu

EMERGENCY ACTION

Community Action Office,
Clarion (814) 226-4785

Clarion County Housing Authority (814) 226-8910

Clarion County Assistance Office (814) 226-1700
Fax: (814) 226-1794

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) (866) 857-7095
www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs

PA Mortgage Assistance Program(800) 342-2397

PA Department of Human Services.....(800) 692-7462
www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs

ENERGY / ENVIRONMENT

DEP Radon Hotline..... (800) 237-2366

Energy Information Administration(202) 586-8800
www.eia.doe.gov

Clarion County Conservation District..... (814) 297-8014
talalexandercdd@gmail.com

PA Department of Environmental Protection
 DEP Emergency Response.....(866) 825-0208
 Local (814) 797-1191
www.pa.gov/agencies/dep

PA Recycling Hotline(800) 346-4242

Penn State Ag Extension
 Shippensburg Office..... (814) 223-9028
www.extension.psu.edu

U.S. Department of Energy(202) 586-5000
www.energy.gov

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)..... (800) 438-2474
www.epa.gov

FAMILY SERVICES

Child Abuse History Clearance.....(717) 783-6211
www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs

Child Day Care Licensing Office
 Central Region.....(800) 222-2117
 South Region (800) 346-2929
www.pa.gov/agencies/dhs

Children & Youth Social Service Agency..... (814) 226-9280

Children's Health Insurance Program (CHIP) (800) 896-5437
www.chipcoverspakids.com

Criminal Record Background Check (888) 783-7972
epatch.pa.gov

Domestic Relations Office
 Clarion County (814) 226-1030

Domestic Violence Service
 S.A.F.E. (814) 226-8481

Clarion County Psychiatric Center (814) 313-6545

Passages Rape Aid and Prevention	(814) 226-7273
PA Child Abuse Hotline.....	(800) 932-0313
Child help	(800) 422-4453
PA Coalition Against Domestic Violence	(800) 932-4632
www.pcadv.org	
PA Mental Health Consumers Association	(800) 887-6422
www.pmhca.org	
Jesus Food Pantry	(814) 745-2814
Women, Infants and Children	
PA (WIC).....	(814) 226-8130
www.pawic.com	
Promise of Clarion County.....	(814) 223-1590
ccfn@verizon.net	

HEALTH

Birth / Death Certificates

PA Department of Vital Records.....	(877) 724-3258
www.pa.gov/agencies/health	

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.....	(877) 696-6775
www.hhs.gov	

U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention.....	(800) 232-4636
www.cdc.gov	

Lead Poisoning Prevention and Control Program

PA	(800) 440-5323
www.pa.gov/agencies/health	
U.S.	(800) 424-5323
www.epa.gov/lead	

Clarion County Assistance Office	(814) 226-1700
--	----------------

PA AIDS Fact Line	(800) 662-6080
-------------------------	----------------

PA Department of Health.....	(877) 724-3258
www.pa.gov/agencies/health	

PA Division of Special Health Care (800) 986-4550

JUSTICE / CRIME

District Attorney, Clarion County (814) 226-4423
dwelsh@clarioncounty.gov

Pennsylvania Bar Association..... (717) 283-6807
pabar.org

Lawyer Referral Service (800) 692-7375
www.pabar.org

Summit Legal Service..... (814) 226-4340

PA Board of Probation and Parole..... (717) 787-5699
www.parole.pa.gov

PA Crime Stoppers/Arson Hotline (800) 472-8477
www.crimewatchpa.com/crimestoppers

PA Legal Aid Network, Inc (800) 322-7572
www.palegalaid.net

Public Defender, Clarion County (814) 226-7380
ccpd@clarioncounty.gov

LABOR / WORKERS

Career Link Job search & Training Services(717) 509-5613
www.pacareerlink.pa.gov

Oil City (814) 678-5050

Kittanning (724) 548-5693

Labor Law Compliance Prevailing Wage.....(800) 932-0665
www.pa.gov/agencies/dli

PA Bureau of Workers' Compensation..... (800) 482-2383
www.pa.gov/agencies/dli

Unemployment Claims (888) 313-7284

Unemployment Fraud..... (800) 692-7469
www.pa.gov/agencies/dli

PENNDOT

PennDOT Driver and Vehicle Services

Customer Care Center (800) 932-4600

Local Customer Care Center..... (814) 226-8200

www.pa.gov/agencies/dmv

Local Driver Licensing Centers:

DMV Clarion/The Clarion Mall

22631 PA-68, Suite 50

Clarion, PA

RECREATION / SPORTSMEN

PA Fish and Boat Commission.....(717) 705-7800

www.fishandboat.com

PA Game Commission Information

SE Region.....(833) 742-4868

www.pa.gov/agencies/pgc

Report illegal fishing activity.....(717) 626-0228

Hours of Operation: M-F 8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.

REVENUE

PA Department of Revenue.....(800) 728-2937

www.pa.gov/agencies/revenue

PA Tax Forms Only.....(800) 362-2050

Personal Income Tax Questions..... (717) 787-8201

revenue-pa.custhelp.com

U.S. Internal Revenue Service (800) 829-1040

www.irs.gov

IRS Forms (800) 829-3676

VETERANS

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs.....	(800) 827-1000
www.va.gov	
PA Department of Military and Veterans Affairs.....	(800) 547-2838
Crisis Line	(800) 273-8255
Veteran Direct Deposit Accounts	(877) 838-2778
Veteran Leadership Program.....	(844) VLP-VETS
www.veteransleadershipprogram.org	

MISC. GOVERNMENT TIP LINES

Liquor Control Enforcement Hotline	
PA State Police	(800) 932-0602
Pennsylvania Terrorism Tip Line.....	(888) 292-1919
Professional and Occupational Affairs	(800) 822-2113
State Fraud Reporting	
Attorney General	(717) 787-2543
www.paauditor.gov	
Taxpayer Hotline	
Auditor General.....	(717) 787-2543
Welfare Fraud Tip Line	
Inspector General	(800) 932-0582
www.pa.gov/agencies/osig	

NOTES:



State Representative
JOSHUA BASHLINE
63rd Legislative District

District Offices

160 South Second Avenue, Suite C
Clarion, PA 16214
Phone: 814-226-9000
Hours M - F 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

200 North Jefferson Street
Kittanning, PA 16201
Phone: 724-954-3613
Hours M - F 9:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m.

Website: RepBashline.com
Email: jbashline@pahousegop.com



scan this QR code with
your smartphone to link
directly to **RepBashline.com**